Bruce Johnson

Subject:

APPROVAL - Town of East Montpelier, Vermont

From: Aaron Lindsten [mailto:alindsten@ksstate.bank]

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:25 PM
To: Bruce Johnson (eastmontadmin@comcast.net)

Subject: APPROVAL - Town of East Montpelier, Vermont

Bruce,

| am pleased to notify you that KS StateBank has approved financing for Town of East Montpelier, Vermont. Please
review the information shown, confirm all figures, dates of delivery, etc., and advise as to how quickly you would like

documentation drafted and if anything needs modified prior to doing so.

Legal Name of Obligor:
Description of Equipment:

Total Cost of Equipment:
Document Fee:

Trade-In

Amount to Finance:

Structure:

Payment Amounts:

First Payment Due Date:
Transaction Rate to Obligor:
Rate Expiration Date:

Credit Approval Expiration Date:
Escrow/VPA Needed?

Estimated Delivery / Closing Date:
Contract Sent To:

Email:

Town of East Montpelier, Vermont
One (1) 2018 Mack GU713 With Body and Plow
| $192,922.00

$395.00

$38,000.00

| $155,317.00

5 Annual Payments / 1% Due At Closing
5@ $32,827.11

| 02/15/17

2.840%

03/16/17

| 04/14/17

N/A

| Mr. C. Bruce Johnson

eastmontadmin@comcast.net

Additional Terms, Conditions, & Documentation Requirements:

None

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to fulfill your financing needs!

ngteBank

Bogateune Doverrsaeal Firanee

Aaron Lindsten | Assistant Vice President
p. 800-752-3562 | f. 855-738-7789
alindsten@ksstate.bank

This message contains information which may be privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain from
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Thank You



